
 

 

 

Rescheduled Regular Meeting of  

the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Tuesday, December 07, 2021 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Laney Harris 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   The Board of Directors cannot respond to citizens’ concerns during this time. 

Be respectful of the Board of Directors, city staff, and the public by refraining from abusive 

conduct, personal charges, or verbal attacks. 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (CCD) 

CONSENT 

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 15, 2021.  (CCD) City Clerk 

Heather Soyars 

3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a construction contract with R 

& W Electric for Interstate 30 median lights electrical replacement. (PWD) Public Works 

Director Tyler Richards 

4. Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1) Freightliner Vac-Con 

Dual Engine Truck.  (TWU) Interim Executive Director Gary Smith 

REGULAR 

5. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to amend the current residential Garbage 

and Trash Hauler contracts with Edmondson’s Trash Service and Richardson Waste, Inc. 

(PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

6. Adopt an Ordinance accepting the annexation of certain territory to the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, approving the schedule of services to be extended to said area; assigning such to 



 

wards and zoning districts and for other purposes. (Ward 1) (PWD-Planning) City Planner 

Mary Beck 

7. Adopt an Ordinance to rezone a tract of land located at 4400 Old Blackmon Ferry Road from 

R-1 Rural residential to A-1 Mixed use rural zoning in order to operate a rural business. (Ward 

1) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

8. Adopt an Ordinance to rezone property located at 308 Senator Street from the current 

industrial zone of W-1 Wholesale and warehousing to R-4 Medium density residential in order 

to develop housing. (Ward 2) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, December 20, 2021 

ADJOURN 

 

2021 City Calendar 

Budget Workshop - Tuesday, December 7, 2021, at 3:30 PM 

Wrestling Festival - Saturday, December 11, 2021 

Feast of Our Lady of Guadalupe - Sunday, December 12, 2021 

Intergovernmental Advisory Committee - Thursday, December 16, 2021 at 10:00 AM 

5K Santa Sprint - Saturday, December 18, 2021 

Christmas - City Holiday - Thursday & Friday, December 23-24, 2021 

New Year's Eve - City Holiday - Friday, December 31, 2021 

New Year's Day - City Holiday - Monday, January 3, 2022 

State of the City Breakfast - Wednesday, January 26, 2022 

Joint City Meeting - Tuesday, February 1, 2022 - 3:00-5:00 PM - Ark-Tex Council of 

Governments 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service 

Awards. (CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: December 7, 2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Presentation 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Presentation of employee service awards. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Employee Service Awards: 

 

Telvin Wilson TAPD 5 Years 
 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: None 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 15, 2021.  

(CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: December 7, 2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, November 15, 2021 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 1 Director Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney Harris, 

Assistant Mayor Ward 3 Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5 Director 

Barbara Miner and Ward 6 Director Jeff Hart. 

ALSO, PRESENT: City Manager E. Jay Ellington, City Attorney George Matteson, City Clerk 

Heather Soyars.  

ABSENT:  Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens. 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Terry Roberts. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

 Bernice Dinkins, 204 Eastside Drive, asked for an update on Nix Creek and who could she 

contact concerning the overgrown lot owned by the railroad. 

 Assistant Fire Chief William Smith presented the Board with a plaque for his appreciation 

of their support while he was on military leave with the Army Reserves. 

 Les Munn thanked the Board for their support with Crossties and all the events held there 

throughout the year. 

 Director Harris shared information from the White House Office of Intergovernmental 

Affairs with the other members of the Board. 

PROCLAMATION(S) 

1. Mayor Brown presented a Proclamation for Small Business Saturday on November 27, 2021, 

to Amber Keith, Business Advisor of Northeast Texas Small Business Development Center, 

and member of the Shop Small TXK 2021 Committee and to Vashil Fernandez, City of 

Texarkana, Texas, Interim Director of Planning & Community Development and Chairperson 

of the Shop Small TXK 2021 Committee. 

 

 



 

CONSENT 

Director Harris requested Item 5. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

construction contract with Contech Contractors for Jefferson Avenue Rehabilitation Project 

(PWD), be removed from the Consent agenda for discussion.  

Director Brewer made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Assistant Mayor 

Hollibush. The motion carried and the following items were approved: 

2. Approval of the minutes of the called meeting October 28, 2021, and the regular meeting 

November 1, 2021. (CCD) 

3. Resolution No. 2021-56 authorized the City Manager to purchase four 2022 Ford Police 

Interceptor vehicles for the Texarkana Arkansas Police Department. (TAPD)  

4. Resolution No. 2021-57 authorized the City Manager to enter into a contract for the Millwood 

Water Treatment Plant Settling Basin Interior Repairs/Liner Project. (TWU)  

6. Resolution No. 2021-58 authorized the City Manager to enter into a construction contract with 

Contech Contractors for Cherry Street Rehabilitation Project. (PWD) Public Works Director 

Tyler Richards 

REGULAR  

5. Resolution No. 2021-59 authorized the City Manager to enter into a construction contract with 

Contech Contractors for Jefferson Avenue Rehabilitation Project. (PWD) Public Works 

Director Tyler Richards 

Director Harris asked when this street project was approved. 

Public Works Director Tyler Richards said this was approved by the Board in the 2021 Budget. 

Mayor Brown asked if anyone would like to speak for or against this item.  

No one came forward.  

Director Harris made motion to adopt resolution, Seconded by Assistant Mayor Hollibush.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart. 

The motion carried 7-0 and the Mayor declared the resolution adopted. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

Director Roberts gave a special Thank You to Texarkana, Arkansas Fire Department 

Administrative Assistant Marian Holder, for her help with a resident who needed smoke alarms. 

He was impressed with her kindness and efficiency. 

Mayor Brown said there would be an announcement of the teams playing in the Live United Bowl 

on Wednesday, November 17, 2021, at the Red Wall at Arkansas High. The game would be played 

on Saturday, December 4, 2021. 



 

 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

City Manager Jay Ellington said: 

 He had passed his 120 days mark. 

 He had a goal sheet for 2022, which would be discussed during the budget process. 

 He was working with staff for a Request for Proposals for Waste Haulers. 

 He would meet with the Fort Smith, Arkansas, City Manager tomorrow. 

 He reminded the Board members to complete his 90-day evaluation. 

 He said Thursday’s budget workshop would focus on capital projects, changing fees, and 

Board decision packages. 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Brewer, Seconded by Director Miner.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Assistant Mayor Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Miner, and Director Hart.  

The meeting adjourned at 6:32 PM. 

APPROVED this the 7th day of December 2021. 

 

 

______________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

construction contract with R & W Electric for Interstate 30 median lights 

electrical replacement. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: 12/07/2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

construction contract with R & W Electric for Interstate 30 Median 

Lights Electrical Replacement. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: This item will be approved by a resolution; therefore, it will not need an 

emergency clause. 

SUMMARY: A resolution for the award of the construction contract to R & W Electric 

in the amount of one hundred forty-six thousand, six hundred nine 

dollars and zero cents ($146,609.00) for Interstate 30 Median Lights 

Electrical Replacement. 

On Friday November 12, 2021, a bid opening was conducted at City Hall 

for the referenced project. Two qualified bids were received that met the 

bidding requirements. Tyler Richards, Public Works Director reviewed 

the bids and found no errors in the submission. The low bid by R & W 

Electric was accepted by the Public Works Director to be submitted to 

the Board of Directors for approval.  

R & W Electric is licensed and located in the State of Arkansas. R & W 

Electric is very experienced and capable to complete the project.  

Award of this contract to R & W Electric meets all bidding requirements. 

Funds were budgeted and are available for the award of this contract. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $146,609.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $150,000.00 ($120,000.00 General Fund & $30,000.00 Streets Capital 

Outlay) 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 



RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and Bid Tab. 

 

 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 WHEREAS, upon advertisement, a low bid in the amount of $146,609.00 was 

submitted by R & W Electric for Interstate 30 Median Lights Electrical Replacement; and 

 WHEREAS, funds are budgeted and available; and  

 WHEREAS, the Public Works Department and staff recommend approval; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Manager is authorized 

to execute a contract with R & W Electric as described above and upon the terms so 

indicated.  

 PASSED AND APPROVED this the 7th day of December, 2021. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 
 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 

 

 

 



  

Item 

# Description Est Qty U/M  Unit Price Total  Unit Price Total

1
I-30 Median Lights Electrical 

Replacement
1 LS $146,609.00 $146,609.00 $149,735.00 $149,735.00

$146,609.00 $149,735.00

 

for

BASE BID

Bid Tabulation

Texarkana, AR Texarkana, AR

ARTEX ELECTRICR & W ELECTRIC INC.

East 46th Street Sanderson Lane & Tennessee Road Rehabilitation



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1) 

Freightliner Vac-Con Dual Engine Truck.  (TWU) Interim Executive 

Director Gary Smith 

AGENDA DATE: December 7, 2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Water Utilities 

PREPARED BY: Gary Smith, P.E., Interim Executive Director 

REQUEST: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1) 

Freightliner Vac-Con Dual Engine Truck. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None needed. 

SUMMARY: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to purchase one (1) 

Freightliner Vac-Con Dual Engine Truck in an amount not to exceed the 

Arkansas portion, $168,218.46 and the total amount not to exceed 

$434,448.50.  Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) reviewed pricing from 

several manufacturers for the purchase of one (1) 2021 Freightliner Vac-

Con Dual Engine truck.  It was determined that the most cost-effective 

purchase would be to utilize the HGAC BuyBoard at $434,448.50.  This 

price includes the BuyBoard applicable fees.  The BuyBoard is a local 

government purchasing cooperative administered by the Texas 

Association of School Boards.  TWU has purchased from the BuyBoard 

on previous occasions.  Purchase from the BuyBoard meets all bidding 

requirements.  Funds were budgeted and are available for the purchase 

of this equipment in the Texarkana Water Utilities 2021-2022 Budget 

Utility Equipment Acquisition Fund. 

 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $434,448.50 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $434,448.50 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$168,218.46 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Texarkana Water Utilities staff recommends approval of the purchase. 

EXHIBITS: ATTH 01 Quotation 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, Texarkana Water Utilities (TWU) advertised for and obtained pricing 

on one (1) Freightliner Vac-Con Dual Engine Truck through advertising and bidding via 

the HGAC BuyBoard, a purchasing cooperative administered by the Texas Association of 

School Boards; and 

WHEREAS, the lowest proposal to obtain such item was for a price of 

$434,448.50, with the Arkansas portion being $168,218.46; and 

WHEREAS, funds for such purpose are budgeted in excess of said amount and 

available in the Utility’s Equipment Acquisition Fund; and 

WHEREAS, TWU staff recommends approval; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the Texarkana Water Utilities is hereby authorized to 

purchase through the HGAC BuyBoard one (1) Freightliner Vac-Con Dual Engine Truck 

at a price not to exceed $434,448.50, with the Arkansas portion being and not exceeding 

$168,218.46.    

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of December, 2021. 

 

 

 _____________________________ 

  Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 



ATTH 01





 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to amend the current 

residential Garbage and Trash Hauler contracts with Edmondson’s Trash 

Service and Richardson Waste, Inc. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler 

Richards 

AGENDA DATE: 12/07/2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to amend the 

residential hauler contracts with Edmondson’s Trash Service and 

Richardson Waste Inc. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: This item will be approved by a resolution; therefore, it will not need an 

emergency clause. 

SUMMARY: The City Manager held a Solid Waste Committee meeting on November 

4, 2021, to discuss a residential rate increase for the City’s refuse haulers 

currently under contract.  

The recommendation of the committee is to amend the City’s hauler 

contracts to increase their existing refuse rate by $2.00 and to include an 

annual CPI increase for the remainder of their contract that shall not 

exceed three (3) percent. If the CPI is lower than three (3) percent in any 

given year the increase shall be at the lower rate. If the CPI is higher than 

three (3) percent in any given year the increase shall be three (3) percent. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $0.00 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $0.00 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and Existing Hauler Contracts. 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, one or more of the current contractors currently under contract with 

the City to provide residential waste removal and hauling services (all of such service 

providers, whether or not having recently requested an increase, are hereinafter the 

“Hauling Contractors”) have requested service rate increases; and 

WHEREAS, the current contracts with each of the Hauling Contractors are set to 

expire in September, 2023, unless terminated sooner pursuant to the terms thereof; and 

WHEREAS, upon consideration by the Solid Waste Committee, it is 

recommended that:  

 

1. Commencing January 1, 2022, the current residential waste collection and 

removal rate paid to the Hauling Contractors be increased as follows by an 

additional Two Dollars ($2.00) per residential unit;  

2. With or without request by any Hauling Contractor, commencing January 1, 

2023, for each such hauling contract existing and in effect as of the date of 

passage of this Resolution and remaining in effect as of January 1, 2023, the 

residential rate paid to the Hauling Contractor thereafter and thereunder be 

increased, by a percentage equal to the lesser of (i) three percent (3.00%), or, 

(ii) the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index statistics published by 

the United States Bureau of Labor, using the index entitled “Consumer Price 

Index - All Items and Major Group Figures for all Urban Consumers (CPI-U) 

South Region (1982-84 = 100)” (or the nearest comparable data on changes in 

the cost of living if such index is no longer published) with the change under 

this option numbered 2. being determined by comparison of the identified CPI 

figure for January 1, 2022, with that of January 1, 2023;  

3. Provided that, in no event shall the increase contemplated by option numbered 

2. immediately above have any effect or force unless and until allocation or 

appropriation of funds by the Board of Directors in an amount sufficient and 

adequate to reasonably pay the estimated expense of such 2023 increase through 

the end of the then existing term of such hauling contract, either by approval of 

the FY 2023 budget or by separate appropriation; 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and staff recommend approval;   



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that Solid Waste Residential Rate paid to residential Hauling 

Contractors as set forth above effective January 1, 2022, is approved and, further, that the 

mechanism and formula for further adjustment on January 1, 2023, described above for 

any Hauler Contractors so qualifying for such increase pursuant to the terms described 

above, is approved.   

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of December, 2021. 

 

        _____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 ________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

  

 

APPROVED: 

 ________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 





















































 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance accepting the annexation of certain territory to the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, approving the schedule of services to be 

extended to said area; assigning such to wards and zoning districts and 

for other purposes. (Ward 1) (PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

AGENDA DATE: 11/10/2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Planning 

PREPARED BY: Mary Beck 

REQUEST: Adopt an ordinance accepting the annexation of certain territory to the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, approving the schedule of services to be 

extended to said area; assigning such to wards and zoning districts and 

for other purposes.   

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None requested 

SUMMARY: The Planning Commission recommends the default R-1 Rural residential 

zone for a two (2) acre tract of land containing a single-family home if 

annexation to the City is approved.  Any land within the City limits is 

required to have a zoning assignment.     

EXPENSE REQUIRED: 0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: 0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The Planning Commission recommends R-1 Rural residential as 

appropriate zoning for the current land use.   

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Memo to City Manager, court order, petition, deed, location 

map. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE 

ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO 

THE CITY OF TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS, 

APPROVING THE SCHEDULE OF SERVICES TO 

BE EXTENDED TO SAID AREA; ASSIGNING 

SUCH TO WARDS AND ZONING DISTRICTS 

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, a petition was filed, pursuant to Arkansas Code Annotated Section 

14-40-609, for the annexation of certain territory in the City of Texarkana, Arkansas; and  

WHEREAS, the Miller County Assessor and the Miller County Clerk have (A) 

Verified the identity of the petitioner; (B) Verified that the property owner is Sheree Potter 

and included in the petition that she does wish to have her property annexed; (C) Verified 

that the property or properties are contiguous with the City; (D) Verified that no enclaves 

will be created if the petition is accepted by the City; and presented the petition and their 

respective verifications to the Miller County Judge; and   

WHEREAS, the County Judge has (A) reviewed the petition and verifications 

for completeness and accuracy; (B) determined that no enclaves will be created by the 

annexation; (C) confirmed that the petition contains a schedule of services and (D) issued 

an order articulating these finding and forwarded the petition and order to the contiguous 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, for consideration; and  

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, 

recommends R-1 Rural Residential Zoning if annexation is approved; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas: 

SECTION 1: That the following described territory, contiguous to the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, be and the same is hereby accepted as part of, and annexed to and 

made a part of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas:   



A TRACT OF LAND BEING A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST 

QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (S/W ¼ NW ¼) OF 

SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH RANGE 28 WEST, IN MILLER 

COUNTY, ARKANSAS AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 

DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

BEGINNING AT A POINT 792.00 FEET SOUTH OF THE 

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE 

NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW ¼ NW ¼) OF SECTION ELEVEN (11) 

TOWNSHIP SIXTEEN (16) SOUTH, RANGE TWENTY-EIGHT (28) 

WEST, MILLER COUNTY, ARKANSAS; 

 

THENCE SOUTH, 300.40 FEET WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE SAID 

SW ¼ OF THE NW ¼ OF SECTION 11, BEING IN THE 

APPROXIMATE CENTER OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY NO. 237, TO 

AN IRON POINT FOR CORNER; 

 

THENCE SOUTH 64º 00’ EAST, 269.24 FEET WITH THE 

APPROXIMATE CENTER OF A COUNTY ROAD TO A POINT FOR 

CORNER; 

 

THENCE NORTH 418.42 FEET, PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF 

THE SW ¼ OF THE NW ¼ OF SECTION 11, TO AN IRON PIN FOR 

CORNER IN THE NORTH LINE OF SAME; 

 

THENCE WEST 242.00 FEET WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW ¼ 

OF THE NW ¼ OF SECTION 11, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND 

CONTAINING 2.00 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS. 

 

 

SECTION 2. That the territory is currently serviced with electricity and municipal 

water and the following schedule of services shall be extended to the area by the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas, within the statutorily requested three (3) year period after the date 

the annexation becomes final, as follows: fire protection and police protection.  

SECTION 3:  That the above-described territory shall be annexed to and made part 

of WARD 1, of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, and the same shall henceforth be a part 

of said WARD as fully as existing part of said WARD.  

SECTION 4: That the above-described territory shall be and is assigned to have a 

zoning district designation of R-1 Rural Residential Zoning. 



SECTION 5: Thirty (30) days after passage and publication or posting of this 

Ordinance as authorized by law, the annexation shall be final, and the property shall be 

within the corporate limits of the city except as otherwise ordered by the Circuit Court 

pursuant to a cause of action filed within said thirty (30) day period.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of December, 2021. 

 

   

 

 _____________________________ 

  Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 

 



 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT ST 71854-6024 
P O BOX 2711 TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

T O :  Jay Ellington, City Manager 

F R O M :  Mary L. Beck, City Planner 

D A T E :  November 10, 2021 
 

S U B J E C T :  Board of Directors Agenda item for 12-07-2021 – Zoning recommendation 
– Request by Sheree Potter, 4245 S. Rondo Road, Texarkana, AR 71854 for 
a required zoning recommendation to the Board of Directors of the City of 
Texarkana, Arkansas for her petition to annex property into the City.  The 
parcel is located at 4245 S. Rondo Road.  The property is on the east side of 
Rondo Road and is within a gap of land that alternates between City and 
County jurisdictions.   
 

  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:       
 

The property is legally described as A Tract of land being a part of the SW ¼ of NW ¼ of Section 11, 
Township 16S, Range 28W, Texarkana, Miller County, Arkansas, and contains 2 acres more or less.    

 
REASON FOR REQUEST:    
 
Any request for annexation to the City must have a recommendation for zoning from the 
Planning Commission.   
 
EXISTING LAND USES:      
 

 

Site:    Single-family dwelling 
North:  vacant land 
East:    Single-family dwelling 
South:  Vacant strip of land with un-identified ownership 
West:   Single-family dwelling 

 
EXISTING ZONING:  

Site:     NA  
North:  NA    
South:  NA   
East:    NA 
West:   R-1 Rural residential overlay 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

COMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING ZONING: 
 
The long-term comprehensive plan does not include this area.  However, the nearest zoning 
that was part of that plan is identified by a recommendation for low-density single-family housing 
that is a description of the type of land use for R-1 Rural residential zoning.  No other land uses 
are indicated other than rural residential or vacant land in this vicinity and no conflicts are 
anticipated.   
 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM & UTILITIES: 
  

Local :             None 
                  
Collector:         None 
 
Arterial:            Rondo Road 
 
Water:              8” located in S. Rondo Road 
                         8” located in private road 1015   
 
Sewer:             Septic system  
 
Fire hydrant:     Located approximately 475’ from the property line  
                         on Rondo Road.   
   
CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE ORDINANCES AND/OR STATE STATUTES: 
 
 The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (14-56-422B) requires the following 

– “All plans, recommended ordinances, and regulations shall be adopted 
through the following procedure for adoption of plans and regulations: 
 
 (A) The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the plans, 
ordinances, and regulations proposed under this subchapter. 
 
(B)  Notice of public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the city, at least (1) time fifteen days prior to the hearing. 

 
(2) Following the public hearing, proposed plans may be adopted, and 
proposed ordinance and regulations may be recommended as presented, 
or in modified form, by a majority vote of the entire commission.   
 
(3) Following its adoption of plans and recommendation of ordinances and 
regulations, the commission shall certify adopted plans of recommended 
ordinances of and regulations to the legislative body of the city for its 
adoption. 
 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

OPPOSITION:  
 

 

None received to date.   
 
PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Planning Commission met on November 9, 2021 and on a motion by Mr. Clyde “Boots” 
Thomas, seconded by Ms. Bertha Dunn, a roll call vote carried the motion for approval of the 
zoning recommendation 4-0 with no opposition and three absent:  
 

Adger Smith Yes  
Anderson Neal Absent 
George Coker Absent 
Bertha Dunn Yes 
Jason Dupree Absent  
Randall Hickerson Yes  
Clyde “Boots” Thomas Yes 

 

  
ACTION REQUESTED BY CITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
  

To adopt an ordinance to assign zoning for this property if it is annexed.      
 
The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated requires every ordinance to be read three times before 
adoption.  These three readings may all occur at the same meeting or at the second and third 
subsequent meetings after the first reading of the ordinance.   

 

(4) The legislative body of the city may return the plans and recommended 
ordinances and regulations to the commission for further study or 
rectification, or, by a majority vote of the entire membership, may, by 
ordinance or resolution, adopt the plans and recommended ordinances or 
regulations submitted by the commission.  However, noting in this 
subchapter shall be construed to limit the city board’s authority to recall the 
ordinances and resolutions by a vote of a majority of the council.  
 
(5) Following adoption by the legislative body, the adopted plans, 
ordinances, and regulations shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk.  The 
City Clerk shall file, with the county recorder of the counties in which 
territorial jurisdiction is being exercised such plans, ordinances, and 
regulations as pertain to the territory beyond the corporate limits.  
 
The required notice was published in the Sunday, October 24, 2021 edition 
of the Texarkana Gazette.   
 
No additional notifications were required.              

  

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 

 

 
 

 

BOD review 
Prepared by: 

Planning Division - Public Works Department 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

 





















 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to rezone a tract of land located at 4400 Old 

Blackmon Ferry Road from R-1 Rural residential to A-1 Mixed use rural 

zoning in order to operate a rural business. (Ward 1) (PWD-Planning) 

City Planner Mary Beck 

AGENDA DATE: 12/07/2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Planning 

PREPARED BY: Mary Beck 

REQUEST: Adopt an ordinance to rezone a tract of land from R-1 Rural residential 

to A-1 Mixed use rural zoning in order to operate a rural business. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None requested 

SUMMARY: The Planning Commission recommends rezoning the property to A-1.    

EXPENSE REQUIRED: 0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: 0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Adopt an ordinance to rezone property with an ongoing business in a 

rural setting to allow the business to continue.   

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Memo to City Manager, deed, map. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. K-

286, AS AMENDED; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, an application to amend the Land Use Plan was filed with the Planning 

Commission of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, requesting that the following land be rezoned 

from R-1 Rural residential to A-1 Mixed use rural zoning: 

The property is legally described as LOT NUMBERED TWO (2) OF 

AMENDED GILES FIRST REPLAT OF GILES SUBDIVISION TO THE 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, MILLER COUNTY, ARKANSAS, ACCORDING 

TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 

2013R005335 OF THE RECORDS OF MILLER COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after public hearing, approved said 

application and recommended that the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, 

adopt the ordinance affecting said rezoning request; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas: 

Ordinance No K-286, as amended, is hereby amended to rezone the above-described 

property in the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, from R-1 Rural residential to A-1 Mixed use 

rural zoning.  This is solely a rezoning and no other action, conveyance, or release of interest. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of December, 2021. 

 

 _____________________________ 

  Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 



 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT ST 71854-6024 
P O BOX 2711 TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

T O :  Jay Ellington, City Manager 

F R O M :  Mary L. Beck, City Planner 

D A T E :  November 12, 2021 

S U B J E C T :  Board of Directors Agenda item for 12-07-2021 – Rezoning recommendation 

– Request by Lester Colley, 4400 Old Blackman Ferry Road, Texarkana, 
AR 71854-9349 to rezone property from R-1 Rural residential to A-1 
Limited mixed use rural district in order to operate a business.   

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:       
 

The property is located at 4400 Old Blackman Ferry Road, and is legally described as Lot No. 
2 of GILES AMENDED REPLAT, Texarkana, Miller County, Arkansas.  The property contains 
9.72 acres more or less.     
 

REASON FOR REQUEST:    
 
To operate a business on a rural property where the owners dwell. 
 
EXISTING LAND USES:      
 

Site:    Single-family dwelling 
North:  Single-family dwelling  
East:    Single-family dwelling 
South:  Single-family dwelling 
West:   Vacant  

 
EXISTING ZONING:  
 

Site:     R-1 Rural residential overlay  
North:  R-1 Rural residential overlay     
South:  R-1 Rural residential overlay  
East:    R-1 Rural residential overlay 
West:    R-1 Rural residential  

  

COMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING ZONING: 
 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

 

The long-term comprehensive plan shows this area as a mixed-use area around a 
commercial center.  Quality Hill has traditionally been residential even on the heavily 
trafficked Hickory Street.  Nearby Broad Street is zoned largely zoned W-1 Warehousing to 
work with the nearby rail service, and 9th Street a couple of blocks to the north is commercial.  
The injection of the W-1 zone in the center of this residential area is not a good fit and does 
not meet the minimum requirements of square footage for that industrial zone.  The R-4 
zoning matching zones in all four directions is also compatible with the lot sizes at this location 
originally developed for small single-family houses.  A single duplex could be built but the 
double fronted lots as currently platted can support two single family housing units.    

  

UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION NETWORK: 
 
 

Local :             Old Blackman Ferry Road 
                  
Collector:         None 
 
Arterial:            None 
 
Water:              10” located in Old Blackman Ferry Road  
 
Sewer:             Miller County approved septic system   
 
Fire hydrant:     Located approximately 375’ from the property line on Old Blackman      
                         Ferry Road.    
   
 

CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE ORDINANCES AND/OR STATE STATUTES: 
 
The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (14-56-422B) requires the following – “All plans, 
recommended ordinances, and regulations shall be adopted through the following procedure 
for adoption of plans and regulations: 
 
(A) The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the plans, ordinances, and 
regulations proposed under this subchapter. 
 
(B)  Notice of public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the city, 
at least (1) time fifteen days prior to the hearing. 
 
(2) Following the public hearing, proposed plans may be adopted, and proposed ordinance and 
regulations may be recommended as presented, or in modified form, by a majority vote of the 
entire commission.   
 
(3) Following it adoption of plans and recommendation of ordinances and regulations, the 
commission shall certify adopted plans of recommended ordinances of and regulations to the 
legislative body of the city for its adoption. 
 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

(4) The legislative body of the city may return the plans and recommended ordinances and 
regulations to the commission for further study or rectification, or, by a majority vote of the entire 
membership, may, by ordinance or resolution, adopt the plans and recommended ordinances 
or regulations submitted by the commission.  However, noting in this subchapter shall be 
construed to limit the city board’s authority to recall the ordinances and resolutions by a vote of 
a majority of the council. 
 
(5) Following adoption by the legislative body, the adopted        plans, ordinances, and 
regulations shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk.  The City Clerk shall file, with the county 
recorder of the counties in which territorial jurisdiction is being exercised such plans, 
ordinances, and regulations as pertain to the territory beyond the corporate limits.  
 
The required notice was published in the Sunday, October 24, 2021 edition of the Texarkana 
Gazette.  Letters were mailed to eight (8) adjacent property owners within 300’ as required.  
 

OPPOSITION:  
 

 

None received to date.   
 
PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Planning Commission met on November 9, 2021 and on a motion by Dr. Randall Hickerson, 
seconded by Ms. Bertha Dunn, a roll call vote carried the motion for approval of the zoning 
recommendation 4-0 with no opposition and three absent:  
 

Adger Smith Yes  
Anderson Neal Absent 
George Coker Absent 
Bertha Dunn Yes 
Jason Dupree Absent  
Randall Hickerson Yes  
Clyde “Boots” Thomas Yes 

 

  
ACTION REQUESTED BY CITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
  

To adopt an ordinance to change zoning from R-1 Rural residential to A-1 Mixed use rural 
residential.    
 
The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated requires every ordinance to be read three times before 
adoption.  These three readings may all occur at the same meeting or at the second and third 
subsequent meetings after the first reading of the ordinance.   

 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 

 

 
 

 

Planning Commission review 
Prepared by: 

Planning Division - Public Works Department 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 



 









 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt an Ordinance to rezone property located at 308 Senator Street 

from the current industrial zone of W-1 Wholesale and warehousing to 

R-4 Medium density residential in order to develop housing. (Ward 2) 

(PWD-Planning) City Planner Mary Beck 

AGENDA DATE: 11/10/2021 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☒  Resolution☐  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works/Planning 

PREPARED BY: Mary Beck 

REQUEST: Adopt an ordinance to rezone a tract of land from W-1 Wholesale and 

warehousing to R-4 Medium-density residential.        

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: None requested 

SUMMARY: The Planning Commission recommends rezoning Lots No. 3 & 4, Block 

No. 4, JOHN NIX’S 1ST ADDITION, Texarkana, Miller County, 

Arkansas from the current industrial zone of W-1 Wholesale & 

warehousing to R-4 Medium density residential in order to develop 

housing.       

EXPENSE REQUIRED: 0 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: 0 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

0 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The Planning Commission recommends R-4 Medium density residential 

as the appropriate zoning for the location.     

EXHIBITS: Ordinance, Memo to City Manager, deed, location map. 

 



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. K-

286, AS AMENDED; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

 
WHEREAS, an application to amend the Land Use Plan was filed with the Planning 

Commission of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, requesting that the following land be rezoned 

from W-1 Wholesale and warehousing zone to R-4 Medium density residential: 

The property is legally described as Lot 3 & 4, Block 4, NIX 1ST 

SUBDIVISION, Miller County, Arkansas, and contains .312 acres more or less 

and is located at 308 Senator Street and is in the Quality Hill Historic District 

(QHHD). 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after public hearing, approved said 

application and recommended that the Board of Directors of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, 

adopt the ordinance affecting said rezoning request; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the City of 

Texarkana, Arkansas: 

Ordinance No K-286, as amended, is hereby amended to rezone the above-described 

property in the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, from W-1 Wholesale and warehousing zone to 

R-4 Medium density residential.  This is solely a rezoning and no other action, conveyance, 

or release of interest. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 7th day of December, 2021. 

 

 _____________________________ 

  Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 
 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 



 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

 

CITY OF TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
216 WALNUT ST 71854-6024 
P O BOX 2711 TEXARKANA ARKANSAS 75504-2711 
PHONE (870) 779-4971 – FAX (870) 773-2395 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

T O :  Jay Ellington, City Manager 

F R O M :  Mary L. Beck, City Planner 

D A T E :  November 10, 2021 
 

S U B J E C T :  Board of Directors Agenda item for 12-07-2021 – Zoning recommendation – 
Request by Jay Ellington, City Manager of Texarkana Arkansas, 216 
Walnut Street, Texarkana, AR 71854-6024 to rezone a tract of City-
owned property from W-1 Wholesale and Warehousing to R-4 Medium 
density residential for residential development. 

  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:       
 

The property is legally described as all of Lot 3 & 4, Block 4 NIX 1ST SUBDIVISION, Miller 
County, Arkansas and contains .312 acres more or less. It is located at 308 Senator  Street  
and is in the Quality Hill Historic District (QHHD).   
 

REASON FOR REQUEST:    
 
To change an inappropriate zone to allow for housing development. 
 
EXISTING LAND USES:      
 

Site:    Vacant 
North:  Single-family dwelling  
East:    Single-family dwelling 
South:  Vacant 
West:   Single-family dwelling  

 
EXISTING ZONING:  
 

Site:    W-1 Wholesale and warehousing 
North:  R-4 Medium-density residential    
South:  R-4 Medium-density residential  
East:    R-4 Medium-density residential 
West:   R-4 Medium-density residential 

  

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

COMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING ZONING: 
 
 

The long-term comprehensive plan shows this area as a mixed-use area around a 
commercial center.  Quality Hill has traditionally been residential even on the heavily 
trafficked Hickory Street.  Nearby Broad Street is zoned largely zoned W-1 Warehousing to 
work with the nearby rail service, and 9th Street a couple of blocks to the north is commercial.  
The injection of the W-1 zone in the center of this residential area is not a good fit and does 
not meet the minimum requirements of square footage for that industrial zone.  The R-4 
zoning matching zones in all four directions is also compatible with the lot sizes at this location 
originally developed for small single-family houses.  A single duplex could be built but the 
double fronted lots as currently platted can support two single family housing units.    

  

UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION NETWORK: 
 
 

Local :             Senator Street 
                        Linden Avenue 
                  
Collector:         None 
 
Arterial:            None 
 
Water:              6” located in Senator Street  
 
Sewer:             6” sewer gravity main in Senator Street   
 
Fire hydrant:     Located approximately 150’ from the property line.    
   

CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE ORDINANCES AND/OR STATE STATUTES: 
 
The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated (14-56-422B) requires the following – “All plans, 
recommended ordinances, and regulations shall be adopted through the following procedure 
for adoption of plans and regulations: 
 
(A) The Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing on the plans, ordinances, and 
regulations proposed under this subchapter. 
 
(B)  Notice of public hearing shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the city, 
at least (1) time fifteen days prior to the hearing. 
 
(2) Following the public hearing, proposed plans may be adopted, and proposed ordinance and 
regulations may be recommended as presented, or in modified form, by a majority vote of the 
entire commission.   
 
(3) Following it adoption of plans and recommendation of ordinances and regulations, the 
commission shall certify adopted plans of recommended ordinances of and regulations to the 
legislative body of the city for its adoption. 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 
 
 

 
www.arkansas.txkusa.org 

 
(4) The legislative body of the city may return the plans and recommended ordinances and 
regulations to the commission for further study or rectification, or, by a majority vote of the entire 
membership, may, by ordinance or resolution, adopt the plans and recommended ordinances 
or regulations submitted by the commission.  However, noting in this subchapter shall be 
construed to limit the city board’s authority to recall the ordinances and resolutions by a vote of 
a majority of the council. 
 
(5) Following adoption by the legislative body, the adopted        plans, ordinances, and 
regulations shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk.  The City Clerk shall file, with the county 
recorder of the counties in which territorial jurisdiction is being exercised such plans, 
ordinances, and regulations as pertain to the territory beyond the corporate limits.  
 
The required notice was published in the Sunday, October 24, 2021 edition of the Texarkana 
Gazette.  Letters were mailed to thirty-five (35) adjacent property owners within 300’ as 
required.  
 

OPPOSITION:  
 

 

None received to date.   
 
PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Planning Commission met on November 9, 2021 and on a motion by Mr. Clyde “Boots” 
Thomas, seconded by Ms. Bertha Dunn, a roll call vote carried the motion for approval of the 
zoning recommendation 4-0 with no opposition and three absent:  
 

Adger Smith Yes  
Anderson Neal Absent 
George Coker Absent 
Bertha Dunn Yes 
Jason Dupree Absent  
Randall Hickerson Yes  
Clyde “Boots” Thomas Yes 

 

  
ACTION REQUESTED BY CITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
  

To adopt an ordinance to change zoning from W-1 Wholesale and warehousing to R-4 
Medium density residential zoning.    
 
The Arkansas Code of 1987 Annotated requires every ordinance to be read three times before 
adoption.  These three readings may all occur at the same meeting or at the second and third 
subsequent meetings after the first reading of the ordinance.   

 

http://www.arkansas.txkusa.org/


 

 

 
 

 

Planning Commission review 
 

Prepared by: 
Planning Division - Public Works Department 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas 



 










	Top
	1.	Service Awards
	12072021_ccd_employee service awards

	2.	Minutes
	12072021_ccd_minutes
	item_2_11152021_minutes

	3.	I-30 Median Lights Electrical Replacement
	12072021_pwd_I-30 lights
	item_3_12072021_Resolution_I30 Median Lights
	12072021_pwd_I-30 lights bid

	4.	Purchase one (1) Freightliner Vac-Con Dual Engine Truck
	12072021_twu_vac truck
	item_4_12072021_Resolution TWU Freightliner Vac-Con Dual Engine Truck
	12072021_twu_vac truck

	5.	Amendment to Residential Hauler Contract
	12072021_pwd_amend hauler contracts
	item_6_12072021_Resolution_Trash Hauler
	12072021_pwd_amend existing hauler contracts

	6.	12072021_pw_pl_zoning_annexation
	12072021_pwdpl_annex rondo_agenda item
	item_8_12072021_Ordinance annexing of certain territory
	12072021_pwdpl_annex rondo_memo
	12072021_pwdpl_annex rondo_map
	12072021_pwdpl_annex rondo_order
	12072021_pwdpl_annex rondo_deed

	7.	12072021_pw_pl_rezone_r1_to_a1_old_blackmon_ferry_rd
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone_4400 old blackman ferry road
	item_9_12072021_Ordinance_Blackmon Ferry Rd
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone_4400 old blackman ferry_memo
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone_4400 old blackman ferry_map
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone_4400 old blackman ferry_deed

	8.	12072021_pw_pl_rezone_city_w1_to_r4
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone 308 senator
	item_10_12072021_Ordinance_Senator St
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone_308 senator_memo
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone 308 senator_map
	12072021_pwdpl_rezone 308 senator_deed

	Bottom

